
                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 3, 2010    Page 1  of  2 
 

 
P.O. BOX 675 ▪ 61750 CHOLLITA ROAD ▪ JOSHUA TREE ▪ CALIFORNIA 92252 

TELEPHONE (760) 366-8438    FAX (760) 366-9528    E-MAIL  jbwd@jbwd.com 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY MARCH 3, 2010, 7:00 PM 
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA  92252 

 

 
AGENDA 

     

 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

 5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Pages  1-3 
Pages  4-5 
Pages  6-39 
Pages 40-41 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Approve Minutes of the Special and Regular Meeting of February 17, 2010 
B. Approve Minutes of the Water and Land Use Forum February 18-19, 2010 
C. Approve Financial Report for January 2010 
D. Copper Mountain College:  Recommend that the Board waive current and future 

fees. 
 

Page   42 7. REPORT ON 2009 WORK-RELATED INJURIES AND ILLNESSES – NONE 
Recommend that the Board receive the report for information only. 
 

Pages  43-44 8. LETTER TO 3rd DISTRICT SUPERVISOR NEIL DERRY 
Recommend that the Board authorize the Board President to send a letter to Supervisor 
Derry advising him of community concern raised at the recent Forum concerning 
development of Section 33. 
 

Page   45 9. USGS WELL DRILLING 
Recommend that the Board reaffirm authorization to spend $350,000 for the United 
States Geological Survey (USGS) to drill the monitoring well at the Ground Water 
Recharge Pond. 
 

 10. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 11. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 



                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 3, 2010    Page 2  of  2 
 

 12. DIRECTOR COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 

 13. ADJOURNMENT 
  

The Board of Directors reserves the right to take action on items reserved for discussion only.  
INFORMATION 
During either "Public Comment” Item, please use the podium microphone.  State your name and have your 
information prepared and be ready to provide your comments to the Board.  The District is interested and appreciates 
your comments.  A 3-minute time limit may be imposed.  Thank you. 
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone 
Joshua Basin Water District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a 
disability-related modification or accommodation. 
 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet 
are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 
92252 during normal business hours. 



 

1                                                  Regular and Special Meeting of February 17, 2010 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes of the 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
February 17, 2010 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER    6:15 PM 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: By roll-call: 
       Gary Given  Present  
       Bill Long  Present 
       Mickey Luckman Present 
       Mike Reynolds Present 
       Gary Wilson  Present 
 
 STAFF PRESENT:   Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
 
 GUESTS:   2 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC Long/Luckman 5/0 to approve the agenda for the February 17, 2010 Special Meeting of 

the Board of Directors. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
6. CLOSED SESSION 

A. Property Acquisition; pursuant to Government Code 54956.8, Conference with Real 
Property Negotiator regarding price and terms.  District negotiator:  Joe Guzzetta.  
APN 0603-231-06 

B. A Closed Session will be held to confer with legal counsel on a matter of existing 
litigation pursuant to subdivision (a) of Government Code Section 54956.9 – One 
Matter:  Joshua Basin Water District vs. Robert Ellis.  San Bernardino County 
Superior Court; CIVMS 900618.  District Counsel will participate telephonically. 

C. A Closed session will be held to confer with legal counsel pursuant to subdivision 
(c) of Government Code Section 54956 – Potential Litigation – Two Matters.  
District Counsel will participate telephonically. 

The Board went to closed session at 6:18 and returned to open session at 7:00 
 
7. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 
President Given reported that during the closed session where items A, B, and C were 

considered as agendized, the General Manager was given instructions, and no reportable 
action had been taken.   

 
8. ADJOURNMENT  7:01 PM 
MSC Luckman/Long 5/0 to adjourn the February 17, 2010 Special Meeting of the Board of 

Directors. 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Page 1 of 45



 

2                                                  Regular and Special Meeting of February 17, 2010 

February 17, 2010 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER    7:01 PM 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: By roll-call: 
       Gary Given  Present  
       Bill Long  Present 
       Mickey Luckman Present 
       Mike Reynolds Present 
       Gary Wilson  Present 
 
 STAFF PRESENT:   Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
      Terry Spurrier, HR/Administrative Services Supervisor 
      Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
      Marie Salsberry, Executive Secretary 
 
 GUESTS:   2 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC Long/Luckman 5/0 to approve the agenda for the February 17, 2010 Regular Meeting of 

the Board of Directors. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Dr. Robert Ellis of Joshua Tree commented that he feels his rights are being violated; President 

Given noted that because the District and Dr. Ellis are in litigation at this time, the District 
could not respond to his remarks.  

Al Marquez of Joshua Tree commented that water in the aquifer referred to by Dr. Ellis belongs 
to all JBWD customers and not to one person. 

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Long/Reynolds 5/0 to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 3, 2010 and to 

approve the financial report for December 2009. 
 
7. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ALTERNATE APPORTIONMENT FORMULA FOR 
INDEPENDENT DISTRICTS’ SHARE OF LAFCO COSTS 
General Manager Guzzetta reported.  The current cost to JBWD is $10,000 per year; that will 

not change at this time.  Vice President Luckman explained the reasoning behind the 
proposed changes in apportionment for some other agencies; small agencies would pay 
less than they have in the past and larger agencies would pay more than they have in the 
past. 

MSC Luckman/Long 5/0 to approve the alternative funding formula for San Bernardino County 
Local Agency Formation Commission. 

 
8. NAME DEMONSTRATION GARDEN 
GM Guzzetta reported that the public information committee discussed this at a meeting 

yesterday and suggested that the Citizens Advisory Committee review and recommend 
names for the garden.  President Given stated that recognition should be given primarily 
to the District with the name choice; it could as well give some recognition to an 
individual. 

Page 2 of 45



 

3                                                  Regular and Special Meeting of February 17, 2010 

 Jay St. Gaudens of Joshua Tree commented that it is important for the public to know that the 
demonstration garden was paid for largely through grant and other funds rather than 
solely by ratepayers; also, the demonstration garden satisfies requirements that the 
District must meet concerning conservation. 

MSC Luckman/ Reynolds 5/0 to refer the item to the Citizens Advisory Committee to discuss 
and make recommendations to the board. 

 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
10. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
GM Guzzetta reported that the Demonstration Garden grand opening and dedication is planned 

for Saturday April 17.  The Water and Development Forum is tomorrow evening and 
Friday/ 

 
11. DIRECTOR COMMENTS/REPORTS 
Director Wilson stated that the District paid around $50,000 towards the garden. 
Vice President Luckman reported that she attended a MWA meeting where the LAFCO 

alternative apportionment was discussed. 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 7:20 PM 
MSC Long/Luckman 5/0 to adjourn the February 17, 2010 Regular Meeting of the Board of 

Directors. 
 
Respectfully submitted; 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
 
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for March 3, 2010. 
 

Page 3 of 45



 

 
JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

Minutes of the 
JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT SPECIAL MEETING: 

WATER AND DEVELOPMENT FORUM FEBRUARY 18 & 19, 2010 
JOSHUA TREE COMMUNITY CENTER 

6171 SUNBURST ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA  92252 
 

 
Thursday February 18, 7:00 pm to 8:30 pm 

Joint Public Meeting of the Joshua Basin Water District Board of Directors 
Joshua Tree Municipal Advisory Council 

 
PRESENT: JBWD BOARD:   Gary Given    
       Bill Long   
       Mickey Luckman  
       Mike Reynolds  
       Gary Wilson   
 
  J.T. MAC:    Barbara Delph    
       David Fick   
       Jay St. Gaudens  

Steven Whitman  
 

 Guests: 70 
 
JBWD President Gary Given welcomed the attendees.  Guest speakers Paeter Garcia of Best 
Best & Krieger and Dr. Jeff Loux, Director of Land Use and Natural Resources Program at UC 
Davis Extension gave an overview on aspects of successfully planning for sustainable water 
supplies in growing California communities 
Public Comment 

 
 

Friday February 19, 8:00 am to 4:00 pm 
Public Meeting of the Joshua Basin Water District Board of Directors 

 
PRESENT: JBWD BOARD:   Gary Given    
       Bill Long   
       Mickey Luckman  
       Mike Reynolds  
 

 
  J.T. MAC:    Barbara Delph Present  
       David Fick   
       Jay St. Gaudens  

Steven Whitman  
 

 Guests: 70 
 
The meeting proceeded with presentations as follows: 
Welcome by Hosts: 

• Gary Given, Board President, Joshua Basin Water District 
• The Honorable Neil Derry, San Bernardino County Supervisor, Third District  
• Susan Lien Longville, Director, CSUSB Water Resources Institute 

Page 4 of 45



 

   
Session I:  Overview of Water Supply and Planning in the JBWD Service Area 

• Morongo Groundwater Basin, Peter Martin, Program Chief, Supervisory Hydrologist, 
U.S.Geological Survey 

• Mojave Watershed Integrated Regional Water Management Plan and Regional 
Recharge and Recovery Project, Kirby Brill, General Manager, Mojave Water 
Agency  

• JBWD Urban Water Management Plan, Joe Guzzetta, General Manager, Joshua 
Basin Water District 

Session II:  Overview of Land Use and Growth in the JBWD Service Area  
• Supervisor Neil Derry, San Bernardino County, Third District  
• Jim Squire, Planning Director, San Bernardino County Land Use Services 

Department 
Session III:  Examining Water and Land Use Regulations 

• Paeter Garcia, Senior Associate, Best Best & Krieger LLP 
• David Scriven, PE, Krieger & Stewart Engineering 

Lunch 12:00 12:45 
 Session IV:  Examining Water and Land Use Practices 

• Dr. Jeff Loux, Director, Land Use and Natural Resources Program, UC Davis 
Extension 

Session V:  Examining Water and Land Use Options for the JBWD Service Area 
• Session 1-IV panelists fielded questions from the audience and discussed options and 

issues raised by community members.  
 Summary of Lessons Learned by Hosts  

• Gary Given, Board President, Joshua Basin Water District (JBWD) 
• The Honorable Neil Derry, San Bernardino County Supervisor, Third District  
• Susan Lien Longville, Director, CSUSB Water Resources Institute 

  Next Steps  
• JBWD General Manager Joe Guzzetta spoke and thanked all speakers, participants 

and guests for coming. 
Adjourn 4:00 pm 

     
 
Respectfully submitted; 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
 
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for March 3, 2010. 

 

Page 5 of 45



Page 6 of 45



Page 7 of 45



Page 8 of 45



Page 9 of 45



Page 10 of 45



Page 11 of 45



Page 12 of 45



Page 13 of 45



Page 14 of 45



Page 15 of 45



Page 16 of 45



Page 17 of 45



Page 18 of 45



Page 19 of 45



Page 20 of 45



Page 21 of 45



Page 22 of 45



Page 23 of 45



Page 24 of 45



Page 25 of 45



Page 26 of 45



Page 27 of 45



Page 28 of 45



Page 29 of 45



Page 30 of 45



Page 31 of 45



Page 32 of 45



Page 33 of 45



Page 34 of 45



Page 35 of 45



Page 36 of 45



Page 37 of 45



Page 38 of 45



Page 39 of 45



Page 40 of 45



Page 41 of 45



Page 42 of 45



Page 43 of 45



 
DRAFT LETTER TO SUPERVISOR NEIL DERRY 

 
 
 
Supervisor Neil Derry 
 
Dear Supervisor Derry 
 
We once again want to thank you for participating in the Land Use and Water Policy 
Forum on February 18 and 19.  The Forum has given us an excellent foundation for 
considering our respective roles in the future growth of Joshua Tree. 
 
We would like to bring to your attention a serious issue that was raised at the end of the 
day, after you left.  A community member noted that the proposed 2800 home (Katz) 
development of Section 33 is in foreclosure and asked the County to consider down-
zoning the property to a lower density. 
 
The high density, relative to other properties, has been a very contentious matter for 
Joshua Tree, even before the last revision of the county General Plan and the Joshua Tree 
Community Plan.  Many in the community believe that it is more dense than appropriate 
for Joshua Tree. 
 
The water district’s policy is to be neutral on growth issues that are within the purview of 
the county and in keeping with that policy we emphasize that the District is not 
suggesting what the density should be.  Nonetheless, in the spirit of continuing our 
excellent collaboration, we want to be sure that you are aware of the importance of the 
zoning to the community at large. 
 
I would be glad to discuss this with you if you have any questions. 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
Gary Given 
President 

Page 44 of 45



Page 45 of 45




